



## So-Yun Ahn

Associate

[syahn@snlplaw.com](mailto:syahn@snlplaw.com)

---

### Summary

So-Yun Ahn is an associate at S&L Partners. Prior to joining S&L Partners, So-Yun has experience in international legal sectors working as in-house counsel of Kia Corporation from 2021 to 2024. Based on such experience, So-Yun provides advisory and litigation services to clients of S&L Partners.

### Practice Areas

Corporate Law, International Dispute Resolution

### Education

2018	Ewha Womans University Law School, J.D.
2015	Ewha Womans University, Political Science & International Relations, Scranton Honors Program: Initiatives in Social Sciences (Summa Cum Laude), B.P.S., B.A.

### Professional Career

2024 - Present	Associate, S&L Partners
2021 - 2024	In-house counsel, Kia Corporation

### Membership

Korean Bar Association (admitted in 2021)

### Languages

Korean, Japanese, English

